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As part of our ongoing product performance review, we have now changed the
removing the tamper seal on our CAMP-ID and Uri®Locate bottles.

Feedback from our customers have shown that it is difficult to determine when to stop
screwing the cap on due to the tightness of the anti-tamper feature and overtightening
it reverts in the anti-tamper breaking resulting in leakage.

As a result of this change the appearance of the products will change and the
performance in leak prevention will improve.

Integrity of the product bottles will remain the same with only the appearance being
affected.
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Should you wish to discuss this change further please do not hesitate to contact your Account
Manager.

Yours sincerely

Ashleigh Michell

Product Manager - Microbiology
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